

MEMBERS PRESENT.

J. C. Murison	T. McKenzie	F. Hardisty
T. J. Walsh	W. J. Cave	F. Dewar
J. O. B. Latour	J. F. Alexander	J. W. Blair
J. M. Clements	M. J. Randall	R. M. Carmichael
W. A. Grocock	A. J. Lewkowicz	A. Stewart
A. Woodly	W. W. Garton	D. Peddie
J. McWater	R. Pearson	H. Sayer
W. Philpotts	W. B. Moss	J. S. Adam
E. G. Southam	P. Jerreat	W. E. Archer
C. G. Herring	J. Adam	F. A. Willsher
A. Taylor	L. Watts	G. F. Milne
C. F. Endinger	H. O. Horwood	R. Worby
J. Jackson	G. Cook	G. H. Boyd
R. S. Magee	J. Wright	A. Holfelder
J. Jefferis	T. B. Cole	A. W. Cole
J. J. Gray	J. Reid	C. Holland
R. Person	F. H. Hawkins	W. C. Sealy
G. D. Bly	S. Violet	D. Campbell
D. Cairns	G. Kyle	W. E. David
M. McGrath	N. D. Whatmough	W. Dony
R. A. Girouard	A. T. Cole	G. P. Beswick
H. H. Wilson	W. Pollock	C. A. Jefferis
G. Black	E. Logan	J. F. Campbell
A. W. Carmichael	A. M. Wickens	A. J. Gaul
H. G. Fletcher	J. Herriott	
L. S. Hyde	C. L. Worth	

Chairman,—

I remember that at the last meeting Mr. Newman made some remarks in reference to an exception that was taken to a statement made by Mr. Hacket in his paper on "Railroad Signaling," and I understand Mr. Worth to say that he would ask Mr. Hacket to deal with this matter.

Secretary,—

I may say that I have forwarded a copy of the last proceedings to Mr. Hacket, and brought this matter before him, but up to the present he has not made any reply, probably he will do so by the next meeting.